Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 8:54 AM
To: ‘Therapeutic Gardening'

Subject: RE: 3600 MacArthur Blvd. Oakland

You will need to contact an environmental consultant to have them work on the costs. You can find them in the phone
book. You should get three bids for this project.

From: Therapeutic Gardening [mailto:growyourownzone@Iive.com]
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2011 1:05 PM

To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Subject: RE: 3600 MacArthur Blvd. Oakland

Thank you for this information. | would appreciate more information about the requirements and cost to clean up this
site.

Also could you please refer us to the appropriate available remediation resources.

Peace,

Dorlista R. Reed
General Manager
The Grow Your Own Zone, Inc.

510 334-7070

From: barbara.jakub@acgov.org

To: growyourownzone@live.com

CC: cmccaulou@waterboards.ca.gov

Date: Thu, 11 Aug 2011 15:48:28 -0700
Subject: RE: 3600 MacArthur Blvd. Oakland

The contamination at this site is primarily hydrocarbon related and the fishbone treats lead not hydrocarbons. As such
this site would not qualify for that treatment. If you have any further quest5ions please feel free to call me.
Regards,

Barbara Jakub, P.G.

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Pky.

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510-639-1287

Fax: 510-337-9335

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:



http.//www.acqov.orqg/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Therapeutic Gardening [mailto:growyourownzone@live.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2011 2:40 PM

To: kmatthews@oaklandnet.com

Cc: ems@chemicalsafety.com; support@chemicalsafety.com; cmccaulou@waterboards.ca.gov; Jakub, Barbara, Env.
Health

Subject: 3600 MacArthur Blvd. Oakland

Please find the attached information. | am interested in obtaining this vacant property for the creation of a small Nursery
to serve the Disabled and Mobility impaired. | am negotiating acquisition of the above property for our Non-profit
Collective. 1 want to know if this property would qualify as a Fishbone Soil Decontamination Project through the
Environmental Protection Agency. If there is funding available for such projects, our group would be very interested in

applying.

Schooter Wilson Property

3600 MacArthur Blvd.

Oakland, CA

GEO Tracker # T0600102113
Alameda County Case No. R00000280

I was also provided with the following contacts who have additional information about this property:
S.F. - Sherie McCaulou (510) 622-2300 and Barbara Jakub (510) 639-1287, Cleanup Site Agency CUE FUND # 11842

Priority B.
Monitering wells on site for ground.

Peace,

Dorlista R. Reed
General Manager
The Grow Your Own Zone, Inc.

510 334-7070



